Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 10 November 2022 7:33 AM
To: SUR
Subject: FW: RE: Reminder : RE: SLC7459G - 3rd party survey
CS/SPF22009060/Svy3
Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
5(408933)

From: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul_Farhan_RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 9 November 2022 9:57 PM
To: patricia@kanfs.net; CSI <csi@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Cui Fen ENG (SPF) <ENG_Cui_Fen@spf.gov.sg>; Lai Kuen LUI (SPF) <LUI_Lai_Kuen@spf.gov.sg>

Subject: RE: RE: Reminder : RE: SLC7459G - 3rd party survey
Our ref: ACS/105/009/2022/056

Dear Patricia,

The TP investigation outcome states that the police driver is At Fault for the accident.

Kindly submit your LOD. Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hafizul Farhan Bin Rahmat
Assistant Logistics Support Officer
Corporate Services Division | Police Logistics Department
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From: patricia <patricia@kanfs.net>

Sent: Wednesday, 9 November 2022 3:38 pm

To: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>; Claim (LKK AUTO) <csi@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: Cui Fen ENG (SPF) <ENG Cui Fen@spf.gov.sg>; Lai Kuen LUI (SPF) <LUI Lai Kuen@spf.gov.sg>

Subject: Fw: RE: Reminder : RE: SLC7459G - 3rd party survey

Dear Sir,
Please see attached investigation result which our client has received.
Please confirm on liability urgently as our client is very angry

Thank you
Patricia

---------- Forwarded Message -----------

From:"patricia" <patricia@kanfs.net>

To:"Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF)" <Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>

Cc:"Cui Fen ENG (SPF)" <ENG_Cui_Fen@spf.gov.sg>, "Lai Kuen LUI (SPF)" <LUI Lai Kuen@spf.gov.sg>
Sent:Tue, 8 Nov 2022 10:58:08 +0800

Subject:RE: Reminder : RE: SLC7459G - 3rd party survey

Dear Sir,
Please kindly advise on any update on your findings

Thank you
patricia

On Thu, 27 Oct 2022 07:25:30 +0000, Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) wrote
> Your ref: SLC7459G
> Our ref: ACS/105/009/2022/056

>
> Dear Patricia,

>

> The case is still pending the Traffic Police investigations outcome.
>

> You may proceed to repair your vehicle once our appointed motor surveyor, LKK Auto Consultant, has completed
its pre-repair survey of your vehicle.

>

> For the avoidance of doubt, nothing herein should be construed as an admission or acceptance of liability in any
way on the part of the Government. All of the Government’s rights are expressly reserved.

>

>

>

> Best Regards,

>

> Hafizul Farhan Bin Rahmat

> Assistant Logistics Support Officer



> Corporate Services Division | Police Logistics Department
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>
>

> From: patricia <patricia@kanfs.net>

> Sent: Thursday, 27 October 2022 2:57 pm

> To: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>

> Cc: Cui Fen ENG (SPF) <ENG_Cui_Fen@spf.gov.sg>; Lai Kuen LUI (SPF) <LUI Lai Kuen@spf.gov.sg>
> Subject: RE: Reminder : RE: SLC7459G - 3rd party survey

>

> Dear Sir,

>

> Please kindly revert on liability for the above mentioned case.

>

> Thank you

> Patricia

>

> On Tue, 27 Sep 2022 09:02:20 +0000, Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) wrote

> > Our ref: ACS/105/009/2022/056

>>

> > Dear Patricia,

>>

> > Our appointed surveyor, LKK Auto Consultant had already contacted the workshop for the Pre Repair survey on
14 Sep 2022 for the PRS, however was informed that the vehicle was not in the workshop.

> >

> > Nevertheless, | will get the surveyor to contact the workshop again.

> >

> > Thank you.

> >

> >

> >

> > Best Regards,

>>

> > Hafizul Farhan Bin Rahmat

> > Assistant Logistics Support Officer

> > Corporate Services Division | Police Logistics Department
> > DID: 6842 8429
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>>
> >

> > From: patricia <patricia@kanfs.net>

> > Sent: Tuesday, 27 September 2022 4:54 pm

> > To: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>

> > Cc: Cui Fen ENG (SPF) <ENG_Cui Fen@spf.gov.sg>; Lai Kuen LUI (SPF) <LUIl Lai Kuen@spf.gov.sg>
> > Subject: RE: Reminder : RE: SLC7459G - 3rd party survey

>>

> > Hi,

>>

> > We are requesting for survey on our client's vehicle which to date we have not heard from your side on the
arrangement of a surveyor.

> >

> > Please urgently arrange to survey our client's vehicle

> >

> > Thank you

> > Patricia

> >

>> 0On Tue, 27 Sep 2022 08:08:30 +0000, Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) wrote

>>> Our ref: ACS/105/009/2022/056

>>>

> > > Dear Patricia,

>>>

>>> Please be informed that the case is still pending the Traffic Police investigations outcome.
>>>

>>> You may submit us the LOD. Thank you.

>>>

>>>

>>>

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

> > > Sent: Monday, 26 September 2022 12:19 pm

> > > To: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>

> >> Cc: Cui Fen ENG (SPF) <ENG Cui Fen@spf.gov.sg>; Lai Kuen LUl (SPF) <LUI Lai Kuen@spf.gov.sg>
> > > Subject: Reminder : RE: SLC7459G - 3rd party survey




>>>
> >> Reminder 1

>>>

> > > mmmmmeeee- Forwarded Message -----------

> >> From:"patricia" <patricia@kanfs.net>

> > > To:Hafizul_Farhan_RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg

>>> Cc:"Cui Fen ENG (SPF)" <ENG_Cui_Fen@spf.gov.sg>, "Lai Kuen LUI (SPF)" <LUI Lai Kuen@spf.gov.sg>
>> > Sent:Fri, 16 Sep 2022 11:43:42 +0800

> > > Subject:Fw: RE: SLC7459G - 3rd party survey

>>>

> > > memmmame- Forwarded Message -----------

>>> From:"mttan" <mttan@kanfs.net>

> > > To:"Patricia (KFS)" <patricia@kanfs.net>

>> > Sent:Fri, 16 Sep 2022 11:37:26 +0800

> > > Subject:Fw: RE: SLC7459G - 3rd party survey

>>>

> >> Dear Sirs,

>>>

> > > Please kindly advise on survey on our client's vehicle urgently

>>>

>>>Thank you

> > > Patricia

>>>

Y Forwarded Message -----------

>>> From:"mttan" <mttan@kanfs.net>

> > > To:"Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF)" <Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>
>>> Cc:"Cui Fen ENG (SPF)" <ENG_Cui_Fen@spf.gov.sg>, "Lai Kuen LUI (SPF)" <LUl Lai Kuen@spf.gov.sg>
>> > Sent:Fri, 16 Sep 2022 10:10:16 +0800

> > > Subject:RE: SLC7459G - 3rd party survey

>>>

> > > Dear Sir

>>>

> > > As requested, Cert of Insurance attached

>>>

> > > Kindly arrange for a 3rd party survey and Liability for direct settlement
>>>

>>>Thank you

>>>

>>>MrTan

>>>KFS

>>>67479560

>>>

>>>0n Wed, 14 Sep 2022 02:53:58 +0000, Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) wrote
>>>> Our ref: ACS/105/009/2022/056

>>>>

> >>> Dear Sir,

>>>>

>>>> We will arrange for the Pre-repair survey of the vehicle.
>>>>

>>>> Kindly submit the Certificate of Insurance for SLC7459G.
>>>>

>>>> Thank you.

>>>>

>>>>

>>>>

>>>> Best Regards,




>>>>

>>>> Hafizul Farhan Bin Rahmat

>>>> Assistant Logistics Support Officer

>>>> Corporate Services Division | Police Logistics Department
>>>> DID: 6842 8429
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>>>>
>>>>

>>>> From: mttan <mttan@kanfs.net>

>>>> Sent: Tuesday, 13 September 2022 5:36 pm

>>>>To: Cui Fen ENG (SPF) <ENG_Cui_Fen@spf.gov.sg>; Frankie Thay (SPF) <Frankie THAY@spf.gov.sg>; Hafizul
Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>; Swee Kok KANG (SPF)
<KANG Swee Kok@spf.gov.sg>

> >>> Subject: SLC7459G - 3rd party survey

>>>>

>>>> Dear All

>>>>

>>> > Kindly arrange for a 3rd party survey for vehicle SLC7459G
>>>>

> > > > Detail as follow

>>>>

>>>> Qur client : SLC7459G

>>>>

>>>>Yourinsured :QX1924A

>>>>

>>>> Date :07/09/22

>>>>

>>>> Address : Blk 8 JTC Defu Industrial City

>>>> #04-29 Defu South Street 1

>>>> Singapore 533758

>>>>

>>>>Thank you

>>>>

>>>>MrTan

>>>>KFS'

>>>>67479560

>>>>

>>>> -

>>>

>>> -

>>>







